
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    February 04, 2020 

 

 

OPEN SESSION 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Presentations 

1. Presentation regarding the 2020 Census from Tanya Gomer and David Nedved, Allegany County 

Government representatives 

Director's Reports 

(A) Engineering 

Engineering Division monthly report for January, 2020 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Regular Session Minutes of November 19, 2019 

Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing to receive needs and project requests for Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) funding 

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

Ordinance 3863 (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Section 15-26 and 15-

27 of the City Code pertaining to the Parks and Recreation Board to reduce the 

membership number from ten (10) to five (5) to seven (7) members, to reduce the term of 

board members to three (3) years, and to provide for a city high school student 

representative as a non-voting member 



(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Order 26,600 - appointing Rhonda Roy to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 

Authority for the City of Cumberland as the Resident Commissioner, to replace the seat 

vacated by Jacqueline Clarke, effective February 4, 2020 through October 31, 2021. 

Order 26,601 - appointing Bernard J. Lechman and Phillip Crippen to the Board of Zoning 

Appeals effective retroactive to January 14, 2020 and through January 14, 2023 

Order 26,602 - authorizing the Chief of Police to execute an Agreement Recreating the 

Allegany County Combined Criminal Investigation (C3I) Unit, 2020 Rewrite, for the 

term January 1 - December 31, 2020  

Order 26,603 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 6 with Leonard S. Fiore, 

Inc.for Phase I CSO Storage Facility at JDD Water Reclamation Facility (01-10-WWTP) 

to add 192 calendar days to the project with no increase to the current contract price of 

$26,364,856.88 

Order 26,604  - accepting the bid of Dotson's Contracting for "Constitution Park Marble 

Courts- Phase II (33-18-M)" for ADA compliant renovations to the comfort station and 

pathway from the comfort station to the marble courts, in the estimated unit cost of 

$88,265.65 

Order 26,605 - authorizing execution of a 2020 Census Grant Program Agreement with the 

MD Department of Planning for the receipt of $8,000 to be used to promote and 

encourage community participation in the 2020 Census 

Order 26,606 - accepting the proposal from S&S Electrical, Inc., (procured through Gordian 

EZ IQC using NJPA pricing to solicit a competitive bid) for installation of a new traffic 

light pole and signal devices at the intersection of Mechanic and Harrison Streets (City 

Project 05-20-M) in the estimated unit cost of $56,148.90 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Engineering Division monthly report for January, 2020 

  



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

2008 05-08-S Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase 
III (gravity sewer under railroad)

Replacement of CSO line connecting 
Evitts Creek Pump Station effluent with 
gravity line that parallels the Canal 
Towpath.  Said gravity line is being 
replaced under project 17-03-S(1).

Design UPDATE  This project has been complicated because of 
location of the sewer lines deep under the CSX Yards. A grant 
award for this project is identified in the Draft version of the 
Governor's budget. Design work will begin once formal 
notification is received

RLS 1/28/2020

2010 01-10-WWTP CSO Storage Facility At WWTP CSO storage and handling facility in 
accordance with LTCP

Construction UPDATE Contractor working on Pump Station build.  
Mechanical and Electrical underway in all cells of tank as well 
as the pump station.  Substantial Completion is now May 15, 
2020.

KAR 1/27/2020

2013 1-13-FPM Flood Control System Concrete 
Repairs

Repairs to various points of FCS system 
per USACOE inspection

Design NO CHANGE - Project is still on hold pending MDE review of 
EAP for Dry Run. A grant application was submitted for the 
project through MDE will hear results in May 2020.  
Additionally, started USACE Section 408 request for floodwall 
extensions.

MDI 10/1/2019

2013 12-13-FPM Flood Control Encroachment Tree 
Project

Removal of Trees along Flood Wall and 
Levees per requirements of US Army 
Corps of Engineers specifications (See 
also Project 2-17-FPM)

Complete UPDATE project complete. This project will be removed from 
future reports.

KAR 12/23/2019

2014 04-14-WWTP Sludge Screening Study/Design Study to select the best alternative to 
keep rags out of the recently cleaned and 
modified digester because the 
modifications will make it impossible to 
revive rags in the future.

Design NO CHANGE Need/Benefit of the project is being reevaluated, 
and for now the project is on hold.   Design is complete and the 
project will remain on this report for the time being.

RLS 4/2/2018

2014 13-14-M Mechanic Street Access Road 
Improvement Project

Repaving and ADA ramp improvements 
to the section Mechanic Street from I-68 
to Bedford Street.  Includes 
improvements to the block of Bedford 
Street from N. Centre to N. Mechanic 
Street and Baltimore Street to the Bridge.  

Construction UPDATE Project is substanitally complete. All ADA ramps and 
new sidewalks have passed ADA field inspection by SHA. 
Material closeout has started.

JRD 1/28/2020

2014 19-14-M Greene Street Complete Street Plan Planning Study for Greene Street Planning NO CHANGE - The  Design Report from Alta Planning + 
Design was submitted and presented to the Mayor and City 
Council.   The plan to start work on Construction Funding 
Applications has been delayed because of the Baltimore Street 
Project, which would have been competing for the same funds.  
This project still needs to be done and should be a priority in 
the future. 

RLS 6/1/2017

2015 9-15-M Potomac River Walk The Study Phase of this project is being 
done through the Cumberland MPO and 
consists of a Walk / Trail for pedestrians 
and bikes along the Potomac River 
between Wills Creek and the YMCA

Study NO CHANGE -This project has been turned over to Canal 
Place.  Engineering Services for Design were received.  
Recommendation from the committee was to award to CEC.

KAR 8/9/2019

                2015 18-15-S CSO Water Quality Analysis Base line data collection for analysis of 
future CSO needs after CSO Storage is 
on line.

Planning NO CHANGE Project continues. Stream sampling ongoing on 
a monthly basis pre storage and post storage. Three staff were 
certified for sampling in April.

RJK 11/4/2019

Capital Projects January 29, 2020

Page 1 of 6
1/29/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects January 29, 2020

2015 19-15-M WWTP & Collection System Asset 
Management Plan

Development of an Asset Management 
Plan

Planning NO CHANGE   Asset Management Program/Capital 
Improvement implementation. Dashboard development and 
Workforce app beiginning to be used. Working on  Survey 123 
and Collector.

RJK 1/28/2020

2015 23-15-M Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) 
Modernization and Implementation

Update FIRMs and the Floodplain 
Ordinance, and conduct an outreach to 
the community to apprise landowners of 
the impact of those changes.

Planning NO CHANGE - The Letter of Final Determination date is now 
October, 2018, with a projected effective date of April, 2019.

PJD 1/3/2019

2016 12-16-M Baltimore Street Access 
Improvement - Final Design

The purpose of the New Baltimore Street 
Town Center project is to reopen and 
improve Baltimore Street, which is 
currently configured as a pedestrian mall, 
to vehicular traffic while maintaining 
elements of the mall.

Design UPDATE EADS has submitted a second 30% design package 
to MDOT SHA for review. EADS to continue working on the 
design as they wait for SHA comments of first submission. The 
next drawing submission is scheduled for late March.

RLS 1/28/2020

2016 17-16-M Stage Renovations at Liberty Street 
Stage

Replace wood stage with Concrete Design NO CHANGE - This project would be unnecessary if the 
Baltimore Street Access project is executed. The project will 
remain on this list until the Baltimore Street project moves to 
construction.

RLS 5/15/2019

2016 18-16-BR John J. McMullen, Bridge No. A-C-01 
Repairs

Bridge Repair Planning UPDATE -  This project is expected to move forward in FY21 
with State Aid Funds.

RLS 1/28/2020

2016 19-16-S 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to 
CSO

78" Pipeline to CSO tank in accordance 
with Consent Decree

Design UPDATE - Design work continues, as City staff works on 
property acquistion.

RLS 10/9/2019

2017 2-17-FPM Flood Control Encroachment removal 
Project

The City as the Local Sponsor of the 
Flood Control Project is expected to 
maintain the easements along the Flood 
Control Project, however the area along 
Wills Creek and other areas were never 
given any comments until the Corps of 
Engineers standards changed.  
Completion of this project is necessary to 
allow the City to get a Satisfactory rating 
on its annual Flood Control Inspections.

Planning NO CHANGE - This project has been delayed because of 
other work, but must be done.  A tree removal project has 
been bid out and a contractor selected to do the work of 
removing trees in the encroachment area.

RLS 7/11/2018

2017 3-17-M Route 51 Bridge 12" Waterline 
Replacement

Replace water line on bridge as part of 
SHA Bridge Deck Project

Construction NO CHANGE -  The contract for the bridge replacement has 
been awarded but the water line is not expected to be replaced 
until FY21 due to construction phasing. 

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 8-17-M Baseline Water Quality Sampling 
Evitts Creek Water Company

Western Pennsylvania Conservancy to 
provide detailed technical and scientific 
consulting to the ECWC including: Habitat 
Characterization and Baseline Water 
Quality Sampling.

Construction UPDATE Complete, final report received at the ECSC meeting 
on January 16, 2020.

RJK 1/28/2020

2017 18-17-M Maryland Avenue Development This is not and Engineering Project, but 
included here to cover future department 
work with the development.

Design NO CHANGE- The department is supporting Cumberland 
Gateway LLC with historical records and will review stormwater 
design in the future.

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 19-17-M Recycle Coach App Smart phone app for recycling schedules Planning NO CHANGE RJK 8/9/2019

2017 20-17-WFP Return on Environment Plan Bedford County Comp Plan - Optional 
localized study

Study NO CHANGE RJK 8/9/2019

Page 2 of 6
1/29/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects January 29, 2020

2017 21-17-PSB Public Safety Building Underground 
Storage Tank Removal

Heating Oil Underground Storage Tank 
(UST) - Not in use/reviewing removal 
option

Complete UPDATE Project completed, bills paid. RJK 1/28/2020

2017 24-17-S Investigation of Floodwall Underdrain 
Leak at Valley Street Bridge

Ascertain the source of the sewage that is 
leaking into the floodwall under drain 
noted at an under drain box about 90 feet 
upstream of the Valley Street Bridge, and 
develop a plan and cost estimate to effect 
repairs.

Complete UPDATE - This project is now closed and will be removed on 
future reports.

RLS 1/28/2020

2017 29-17-UTIL VOID See 19-15-M VOID
2017 30-17-WWTP 40 CFR 441 Compliance - Dental 

Dischargers
Collection of 1-time compliance reports 
from dental offices that remove amalgam. 

Planning UPDATE Eighteen (18) dental offices have returned their 1-
time compliance report to date.  Dental offices have until July 
2020 to comply with this new Federal regulation. Ten dental 
offices have yet to report. A 2020 letter was sent to all 10; due 
date to comply is July 14, 2020. 

RJK 1/28/2020

2017 31-17-W Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water 
Main Replacement

Prior to designing the water main 
replacement a more detailed Water Model 
analysis of the City's system will be done 
to make sure the issues are being 
properly addressed.  Design will follow.

Design UPDATE Bennett Brewer and Associates are at 60% 
completion. The 60% documents were reviewed in December 
Contract documents are scheduled to be ready for MDE review 
in March 2020.

JRD 12/16/2019

2018 08-18-BR Cumberland Street Bridge 
Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Design UPDATE - EBA continues to work on the preliminary 
engineering on this project, with on site activities ramping up. 
Work will continue throughout FY20/21

RLS 10/9/2019

2018 09-18-BR Baltimore Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Design UPDATE - Preliminary Engineering is nearly complete. Expect 
to move into the final design stages, pending MDOT and 
FHWA approval, in the coming months

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 19-18-M ADA Improvements at 218 
Washington Street

Construct an ADA complinat parking 
space in the 200 block of Washinton 
Street, and reset the brick sidewalk 
adjacent to parking area.

Design NEW - Collecting data to begin design. JRD 1/28/2020

2018 22-18-M Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Contract documents for the FY20 garbage 
and recycling collection bid process

Planning NO CHANGE New schedule in effect!
Press Releases for getting trash out early and how to contact 
City/Burgmeiers. 

RJK 1/28/2020

2018 23-18-WWTP  FY 2019 MDE Energy Grant
Optimization of the Aeration System 
at the WRF

Application through MDE for energy 
grants for WWTP or WFPs

Construction UPDATE New blowers #1 and #2 are installed and will be 
started up on 1/27. All work is completed in the bio-reactors. 
Work to begin on final blower #3 after 1/27 startup.

MDI 1/24/2020

2018 24-18-M Cumberland Street Retaining Wall This project includes the installation of a 
retaining wall and the replace of the 
closed portion of sidewalk along 
Cumberland Street at Market Street. Also 
included is the installion of ADA compliant 
curb/sidewalk ramps.

Construction UPDATE The construction of the wall is complete. The 
manhole and inlet on Cumberland Street are installed as is the 
sewer pipe. The rainleader connection to the existing building 
is currently being constructed. They will start work on the 
sidewalk and the second inlet soon. 

JAT 1/28/2020

2018 25-18-BR SHA Project: Replacement of MD 51 
Bridge Deck

Replace the water line under the industrial 
blvd bridge under a MDOT bridge 
rehabilitation project

Construction Refer to project 3-17-W RLS 10/11/2018

2018 26-18-M Ridgeley Levee System Certification

Page 3 of 6
1/29/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects January 29, 2020

2018 29-18-W Smouses Mill Pumping Station 
Upgrades

Replace existing pumps and VFD's, install 
a back-up generator, remove hydro-
pneumatic tanks

Construction UPDATE - C&T has installed new pump system, piping, and 
tank. One minor shutdown is still planned for upcoming weeks. 
Majority of work is completed.

MDI 1/24/2020

2018 30-18-SWM WMHS Crisis Resource Center Project involving SWM review  Replaces 
an existing building with a new facility.

Design NO CHANGE - Pre-construction meeting was held on 9/23.  
Belt has demoed existing structure and will be working on this 
project for next 6 months. City only assisting with SWM.

MDI 11/4/2019

2018 31-18-WFP Pine Ridge Water & PUC Rate 
Issues

Project involves determining a path 
forward regarding the supplying of PA 
residents with water

N/A UPDATE - City staff continues to work through issues with PA 
regulators about water issues

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 32-18-FPM Rehabilitation Assistance for Flood 
Damages to Flood Risk Management 
Projects

Request USACE to make repairs or 
provide funding to address flood control 
issues

Planning NO CHANGE - The USACE has denied financial support due 
to the flood control being in an unacceptable condition. The 
City is looking to enter the SWIF program to receive aid to get 
financial support for construction.

RLS 10/12/2018

2018 33-18-RE Constitution Park Marble Courts Installation of marble courts, adjoining 
pavilion, and upgrades to nearby comfort 
station in Constitution Park

Construction Bidding UPDATE - Mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on 1/6/20. Bid 
opening was delayed due to contractors' request, was held on 
1/22/20. Bids were reviewed. Dotson's Contracting bid is 
pending award per M&CC approval. 

JAT 1/28/2020

2018 37-18-SWM Columbia Gas Line - Walnut Street
2018 38-18-BR Lake Gordon Road Bridge 

Replacement
PennDOT project Complete UPDATE - Project is complete. This project will be removed 

from future reports
RLS 1/28/2020

2018 40-18-WWTP Dry Run Detention Dam and Culvert 
Emergency Action Plan

Engineering Services to perform Dam 
Breach Analysis for EAP Execution

Study UPDATE - The EAP is complete and has been submitted to 
MDE. Waiting for confirmation from MDE that they have filed 
the EAP

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 43-18-BR Fayette Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Planning UPDATE - Waiting for word from CSX as when the bridge can 
be opened for one way traffic. The Street Department has 
roadway signs ordered and will install them ASAP

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 44-18-BR Washington Street Bridge 
Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - Studies have been returned and subject to 
CSX negotations.

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 5-19-M Virginia Ave Lot Demolition Remove two structures and retaining 
walls at 6, 8 and 10 Virginia Ave.

Construction Bidding NO CHANGE - The grading plan has been approved by ASCD 
and the project has been turned over to Code Enforcement for 
demolition

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 7-19-WFP Filter Building Pilot Study Perform a study to evaluate the potential 
to replace current filter building with a new 
membrane/GAC building in the future. 
The City is required to perform a pilot 
study to validate the technology we are 
proposing to use.

Study NO CHANGE - The permit to perform the study has been 
submitted to PADEP. Awaiting approval before starting the 
study.

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 8-19-WFP New Inlet Screens for Gate House Design UPDATE - Waiting for PA DEP Dam Safety Permit to be allow 
bidding to begin.

RLS 11/5/2019

2019 10-19-M Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the residential 
properties within the City Limits which 
include blighted properties and recent 
demos. 

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway KAR 1/28/2020

2019 11-19-M Non Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the Commercial and 
Public Owned Properties within the City 
Limits.  To include water tanks, City Hall, 
Public Safety and several others.

Construction NO CHANGE-Contract Underway KAR 1/28/2020

Page 4 of 6
1/29/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects January 29, 2020

2019 13-19-M Center City Parking Garage 
Improvements

Various improvements to the Center City 
Parking Garage including ADA 
improvements, wayfinding and signage 
upgrades, and painting

Construction UPDATE -Kiosks have been installed in both Center City 
Garage and Frederick Street Garage.  Gate system for Center 
City is installed but not functioning until the new camera 
system is installed.  

KAR 1/28/2020

2019 14-19-M WWTP RMP Compliance Services RMP Compliance for OSHA 29 CFR 1910 Planning UPDATE RMP program updated to comply with OSHA 29 CFR 
1910 for chlorine and sulfer dioxide storage on site.  New 
(RED) Binder at WWTP and my office.  

Training and LEPC coordination complete. RMP review to take 
place 2/3/2020. 

RJK 1/28/2020

2019 18-19-M Nemacolin Avenue Survey Survey of Nemacolin Avenue between 
Longwood Avenue and Richwood Avenue

Planning NO CHANGE The final Plat and CAD draings have been 
recieved by the City.

JRD 11/5/2019

2019 24-19-M Fall Tree Removal Project Project to remove various hazardous 
street trees throughout the City.

Construction UPDATE -  This project was awarded to Kiddy Contracting and 
is underway. 

KAR 1/28/2020

2019 27-19-M Bellevue Street Sidewalk Upgrades Removal and installation of new concrete 
sidewalks from Baltimore Ave to Fulton 
St.  This will include the installation of 
ADA Accessible ramps.

Construction NO CHANGE- Award was made to Excavating Assoicates.  
Notice to Proceed was issuded .

KAR 1/28/2020

2019 32-19-M Brownfields Application 2019 Information Regarding Brownfields and 
potential projects within the city.

Study UPDATE-Staff attended Brownfields Boot-Camp held by MDP 
9/24 

MEA 9/30/2019

2019 35-19-WWTP Denite Filters Mudwell Mixing System This project will evaluate and design a 
system for the mudwell tanks at the ENR 
to maintain solid suspense, prior to 
pumping the filtrate back to the head of 
the treatment plant.

Design UPDATE- GD&F held final design meeting on 1/10/2020. City 
must now select design option and GD&F will provide 
associated specs and drawings.

MDI 1/24/2020

2019 36-19-WWTP Blower Building Switchgear 
Replacement

This project replaced the existing Blower 
Building Switchgear to reduce the 4160V 
down to 480V to improve the safety of the 
building and to adequately protect our 
equipment.

Design UPDATE- GD&F held final design meeting on 1/10/2020. City 
must now select design option and develop bid specs and 
drawings for design phase of project.

MDI 1/24/2020

2019 38-19-BR Koon Dam Sidewalk Repairs Phase 3 Third phase of repairs, following 28-18-
BR and 17-18-BR. Elevated sidewalk 
slabs need to be replaced.

Construction UPDATE- Project was awarded to Harbel, Inc. on 1/22/2020. 
Construction is scheduled to begin on first week of February.

MDI 1/24/2020

2020 2-20-M Frederick St Parking Garage Repairs Repairing a spalled section of slab on 
grade in Frederick St parking garage, as 
well as looking into sealing all concrete 
driving surfaces

Planning UPDATE- Researching proper repair systems for spalled 
concrete in parking garages. Working with Street Dept. to 
determine if city forces can make repairs.

MDI 1/24/2020

Page 5 of 6
1/29/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Department Program/Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated By
Date of 
Update

PUBLIC WORKS Curbside Recycling Curbside recycling program started in the 
City of Cumberland July 1, 2014

Ongoing UPDATE Outreach to residents in regards to incliment weather 
and other delays. Info on where residents can find inerruption info 
(City website). 

RJK 28-Jan-20

PUBLIC WORKS Solid Waste Management 
Board

County Board for planning and discussion 
of County-wide recycling and solid waste 
issues

Ongoing NO CHANGE RJK 28-Jan-20

WWTP Cumberland Pretreatment 
Program

City Ordinance No. 3251 regulates 
industrial and significant dischargers to 
Cumberland's sewer and POTW.  There 
are 4 Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) 
permitted under this Ordinance.  Program 
may also regulate non-significant users 
that pose a threat or cause problems to 
the system or POTW.

Regulatory UPDATE
Scheduling 2020 sampling and inspections. Quarter 4 compliance 
reports due Feb 15.

  

 

RJK 28-Jan-20

WWTP POTW NPDES Permit Requirements for compliance Annual/As 
Needed

UPDATE - Renewal application mailed June 1, 2018.  Permit 
expires April 2020.  Awaiting MDE communication/site visits.

RJK 28-Jan-20

WWTP/CSO CSO Consent Decree 
Compliance Reporting

Reporting/Inspections Semi-
Annual/As 
Needed

UPDATE 2019 Semi-annual report submitted Jan 10.  Currently 
the Consent Decree expires April 2023.

RJK 28-Jan-20

Watershed Evitts Creek Steering 
Committee

Cross-jurisdictional committee working on 
source water protection efforts.

UPDATE
Next meeting to take place on April 16, 2020. 

RJK 28-Jan-20

STC Shade Tree Commission Care of trees along city rights of way and 
in parks.

NA UPDATE
Anita Simmons is the new City Forester.  She is becoming familiar 
with City property and programs.

RJK 28-Jan-20

Evitts Creek 
Water Company 

Forest Stewardship Plan 
(aka Resource 
Management Plan)

Management of the forested property 
around Lakes Gordon and Koon

NA UPDATE -  Plan was approved by Mayor and City Council in 
August.

RJK 28-Jan-20

Program Projects Update January 29, 2020

Page 6 of 6
1/29/2020



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Approval of the Regular Session Minutes of November 19, 2019 

  





Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland 

 

DATE:    November 19, 2019 

 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

1. 5:45 p.m. - Convene in Open Session for the purpose of closing the meeting for an Executive 

Session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (7) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code 

of Maryland to receive legal advice regarding obtaining an easement and the retention of outside 

counsel for a particular matter.   

  Motion to move into Closed Session was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by 

 Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

2. Executive Session 

II. OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 p.m. - Reconvene in Open Session 

 

 Mayor Morriss reconvened the meeting in Open Session at 6:15 p.m. 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Roll Call 

 PRESENT 

 Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 Councilman Seth Bernard 

 Councilman Richard Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene Frazier 

 Councilwoman Laurie Marchini 

 

 ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; 

 Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Interim Chief of Police, Capt. Chuck Ternent; Donald Dunn, Fire 

 Chief 



V. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of the Closed Meeting held November 19, 2019 

  Mayor Morriss announced that a Closed Meeting had been held on November 19, 2019 at 

 5:45 p.m. and read into the record a summary of that session, which is attached hereto 

 and made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c) (2) of the General 

 Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

VI. Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

Administrative Services monthly report for September, 2019 

(B) Engineering 

Engineering Division monthly report for October, 2019 

(C) Public Works 

Maintenance Division monthly report for October, 2019 

(D) Fire 

Fire Department monthly report for October, 2019 

(E) Police 

Police Department monthly report for October, 2019 

(F) Utilities - Treatment Plants 

Utilities Division - Treatment Plants monthly report for October, 2019 

(G) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

Utilities Division-Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for October, 2019 

 Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by 

Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work and Regular Session Minutes of September 17, 2019, and the Regular 

Session Minutes of October 1, 2019 

  

  Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by   

  Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

VIII. Unfinished Business 

1. Ordinance 3861 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - to enact Article V of Chapter 15 of the Code to set forth 

protocols and procedures relative to parades and special events  



  Mayor Morriss advised that the Ordinance would be tabled until modifications can be  

  made to it.  Motion to table the Ordinance was made by Councilwoman Marchini,  

  seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

2. Ordinance 3862 (2nd & 3rd Readings) – authorizing the terms for conveyance of 301-303,305,and 

307-309 Arch Street to the Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. and authorizing execution of a 

deed to effect the transfer 

  Mr. Rhodes provided background on the proposed Ordinance and stated that this   

  ordinance will effect the conveyance of properties missed on the original ordinance, and  

  that the CHA will be using the properties to build a new residential home. 

  SECOND READING: The Ordinance was presented in title only for its Second Reading.  

  The reading was interrupted and motion to suspend the Second Reading and move to the  

  Third after comment was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman  

  Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

  The Mayor opened the floor for comments.  Being none, the Ordinance moved to its  

  Third Reading 

  THIRD READING: The Ordinance was presented in title only for its Third Reading and  

  was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

IX.  New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for  

  questions or comments.  Motion to approve all Consent Agenda items was made by  

  Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 Order 26,561 - accepting the "Alternate Bid I" of Excavating Associates for City Project 

"Bellevue Street Sidewalk Upgrades" (27-19-M) in the estimated total cost of $81,250 

 Order 26,562 - accepting the sole source proposal of Shaffer Construction to perform 

paving work, with a cost share between the City and Columbia Gas, on Bedford Street 

from Schlund Avenue to Lowell Avenue, and various streets on the West Side including 

Allegany, Fayette, and Cumberland Streets in the estimated unit price of $98,000 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this is a cooperative cost-share paving effort with 

 Columbia Gas to piggy-back on their work, and added that it saves the City 

 money as we don’t have to mobilize equipment. 

 Order 26,563 - authorizing the execution of Change Order 1 to the current contract with 

Safe Slide Restoration, Project 33-19-RE "Constitution Park Pool Slide Restoration" in 

the increased amount of $11,200 for repairing 17 seams in the slide to provide a safer and 

smoother surface, bringing the new contract total to $36,600 

 Order 26,564 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 1 to the current contract 

with Service Pro for the City Project "2019 Residential Grass Mowing" (10-19-M) in the 

increased amount of $975.00 to add City properties 101 N. Cedar St. and 400 N. 

Mechanic St. and allow mowing through the end of FY20 



 Order No. 26,565 - authorizing execution of Change Order No. 1 to the current contract 

with Hoyman Painting for City Project 21-18-WWTP "Repaint Primary Clarifiers" in the 

increased amount of $25,305.26, bringing the new contract total to $142,033.26, for 

emergency concrete repairs to cracks found during painting 

 Order 26,566 - approving program amendments to the Community Development Block 

Grant Program (CDBG) effective November 20, 2019 

 Order 26,567 - declaring 6 copiers and 40 Smartphones to be surplus equipment and 

authorizing them for sale or trade-in 

 Order 26,568 -  authorizing execution of a Settlement Agreement and Roadway 

Easement Agreement with Michael E. Taccino regarding a City easement running 

through his property on Knobley Mountain, West Virginia, and addressing matters 

involving a suit filed by Taccino in District Court seeking damages for the City's alleged 

unauthorized use of the easement; and authorizing payment of $5,000 for a one-year 

easement period and the option to extend the easement for unlimited duration for the sum 

of $7,800 

 Order 26,569 – authorizing execution of Amendment No. 1 to Use of Public Ways 

Agreement with Level 3 Communications, LLC to extend the term of the original Use 

Agreement dated November 9, 1999 granting Level 3 the non-exclusive right to lay 

telecommunications cables and associated facilities under and over the City roads, for an 

additional 60-day period to allow for negotiations for a new agreement 

 Order 26,570 - appointing Dan Bowser and Rhiannon Morgret to the Downtown 

Development Commission for the term of 7/31/19 - 7/31/22; and Cindi Bolyard to the 

Human Relations Commission for a term of 11/15/19 - 11/15/22 

X. Public Comments 

Nick Gelles, 317 Pearl Street, advised that Pine Avenue hasn’t been cleaned up yet, but noted that the RV 

is now off the road, which made a big difference. He added that the junk cars and trucks just get moved 

around and never taken off the street.  Mayor Morriss advised that as explained in the past, the cars are 

legally licensed and insured and there is no obligation for them to be removed from the Taccino property. 

Interim Police Chief Chuck Ternent advised the same, adding that Mr. Taccino starts the cars up for him 

when requested, and is aware they have to be moved every 14 days. 

Mick Bloom, 4 Parkside Blvd, LaVale, passed out a proposal to M&CC, and stated that although he is not 

a resident of the City, he has lived in Allegany County all his life.  He advised that he has met with the 

County Commissioners, and will meet with other municipalities with his proposal to try to do something 

to incentivize people to buy old houses in the City and rehabilitate them; fix structural problems and get 

them up to building code. He suggested giving incentives to retirees to help revitalize the economy.  

Mayor Morriss advised that they would look at and review the proposal. 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

 



XI. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _________________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor _________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ___________________________  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Ordinance (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Section 15-26 and 15-27 of 

the City Code pertaining to the Parks and Recreation Board to reduce the membership 

number from ten (10) to five (5) to seven (7) members, to reduce the term of board 

members to three (3) years, and to provide for a city high school student representative as 

a non-voting member 

  



ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND 

REENACT WITH AMENDMENTS SECTIONS 15-26 AND 15-27 OF THE 

CODE OF THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND RESPECTIVELY, PERTAINING TO 

(1) THE ESTABLISHMENT AND MEMBERSHIP OF THE RECREATION 

BOARD AND (2) APPOINTMENT, TERMS AND COMPENSATION OF AND FOR 

ITS MEMBERS, AND VACANCIES THEREIN FOR THE RESPECTIVE 

PURPOSES OF (1) CHANGING THE NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 

AND ITS COMPOSITION AND (2) THE APPOINTMENT AND TERM OF A 

STUDENT MEMBER OF THE BOARD.” 

 WHEREAS, Section 15-26 of the City Code provides that 

the Recreation Board consists of ten (10) members and it 

obligates the City to have one (1) member representing the 

Allegany County Board of Education and one (1) member 

representing the YMCA; 

 WHEREAS, the City has had difficulty finding 

individuals willing to serve on this and other City boards 

and commissions; 

 WHEREAS, the changes to Section 15-26 are designed to 

address these issues; and  

 WHEREAS, the changes to section 15-27 are for the 

purpose of appointing and establishing a term of service 

for a non-voting high school student member.    

 NOW, THEREFORE: 

 SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that sections 15-26 and 

15-27 of the Code of the City of Cumberland (1991 Edition) 

be and are hereby repealed and reenacted, the said 

reenacted versions being set forth below (with text-edited 

versions being attached hereto as Exhibit A). 



2 

 

 

Sec. 15-26. - Established; membership.  

A recreation board is hereby established. It shall consist of five (5) to seven (7) 

persons chosen from the community at large. A city high school student shall also serve 

on the board as a non-voting member. 

 

Sec. 15-27. - Appointment and terms of members; compensation of members; 

vacancies.  

(a)  With the exception of the student member, the members of the 

recreation board shall be appointed by the city council and shall 

serve for terms of three (3) years or until their successors are 

appointed. The student member shall be selected by the Allegany 

County Board of Education.  

(b)   Members of the recreation board shall serve without compensation.  

(c)   Vacancies on the board occurring other than at the end of a board 

member’s term shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same 

manner as the original appointment.  

 

 SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this 

Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

 Passed this _____ day of December, 2019. 

 

     _________________________________ 

     Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Marjorie E. Woodring, City Clerk 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

New language to be added is underlined and language 

to be deleted is stricken through. 

 
 
Sec. 15-26. - Established; membership.  

A recreation board is hereby created and established. 

for the city, and such board It shall consist of ten (10) 

five (5) to seven (7) persons chosen from the community at 

large. Eight (8) of such members shall be chosen from the 

community at large, one (1) member shall represent the 

county board of education, and one (1) member shall 

represent the Young Men's Christian Association. A city 

high school student shall also serve on the board as a non-

voting member. 

 

Sec. 15-27. - Appointment and terms of members; 

compensation of members; vacancies.  

(a)  With the exception of the student member, the 

The members of the recreation board shall be 

appointed by the mayor and approved by the 

city council and shall serve for terms of 

five (5) three (3) years or until their 

successors are appointed. The student member 

shall be seclected by the Allegany County 

Board of Education.   

(b)   Members of the recreation board shall serve 

without compensation.  

(c)   Vacancies in on the board occurring otherwise 

other than by expiration at the end of at the 

end of a board member’s term shall be filled 

for the unexpired term of the person formerly 

holding the office, and such vacancies shall 

be filled in the same manner as the original 

appointment.  

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,600 - appointing Rhonda Roy to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 

Authority for the City of Cumberland as the Resident Commissioner, to replace the seat 

vacated by Jacqueline Clarke, effective February 4, 2020 through October 31, 2021. 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,600                    DATE:      February 04, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, Rhonda Roy be and is hereby appointed to the Board of Commissioners 

of the Housing Authority of the City of Cumberland as the Resident Commissioner, to 

fill the seat vacated by Jacqueline L. Clarke, effective February 4, 2020 through October 

31, 2021. 

 

 

       

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



The Cumberland Housing Group 
 

Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. 
Housing Authority of the City of Cumberland 

Cumberland Neighborhood Housing Services, Inc. 
 

 
635 East First Street, Cumberland, MD  21502-4362 

Office 301-724-6606     Fax 301-724-8731 

www.CumberlandHousing.org      Cumberland Housing 

 
January 15, 2020 
 

Jeff Rhodes 
City of Cumberland Administrator 

P.O. Box 1702 
57 North Liberty Street 
Cumberland, Maryland   21502 

 
Dear Mr. Rhodes;  

The Housing Authority of the City of Cumberland Board of Commissioners would 
like to advise you that Jackie Clarke has resigned from her position as a Resident 
Commissioner effective December 31, 2019 due to the purchase of a home within 

the City of Cumberland.    

HUD requires that one Commissioner on the Board of Commissioners for the 
Housing Authority of the City of Cumberland be a current resident of one of our 

facilities.  Residents of the Housing Authority were notified of the vacant position 
and advised that we were accepting letters of interest from any resident desiring to 

be on the Board.   

Three qualified individuals were interested in serving on the Board of 
Commissioners.  Ms. Rhonda Roy of John F. Kennedy Homes, 135 North Mechanic 

Street, Apt. 702 was determined to be the best overall resident for the position by 
the Board.  Ms. Roy has been a resident of John F. Kennedy Homes since October 

2017.  She is disabled and no longer is employed but has a Bachelor's Degree and 
previously worked as a Litigation Paralegal.  She has been the President of her 
Resident Council for almost two years and has contributed to her building’s 

community.   

The Board unanimously recommends Ms. Roy to the City of Cumberland for 
appointment to the term of the Resident Commissioner on the Board effective 

immediately and expiring October 31, 2021.  Should you have any questions 
concerning this request, please do not hesitate to contact me at (301) 724-6606, ext. 

111. 

 
Sincerely, 

Steven J. Kesner 
Steven J. Kesner 

Executive Director 



 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,601 - appointing Bernard J. Lechman and Phillip Crippen to the Board of Zoning 

Appeals effective retroactive to January 14, 2020 and through January 14, 2023 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,601                    DATE:      February 04, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, Bernard J. Lechman and Phillip Crippen be and are hereby appointed to 

the Board of Zoning Appeals effective retroactive to January 14, 2020, and through 

January 14, 2023. 

 

       

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,602 - authorizing the Chief of Police to execute an Agreement Recreating the 

Allegany County Combined Criminal Investigation (C3I) Unit, 2020 Rewrite, for the 

term January 1 - December 31, 2020  

  

























- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,602                     DATE:     February 4, 2020_  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to enter into an Agreement 

Recreating the Allegany County Combined Criminal Investigation Unit, 2020 Rewrite, with 

the Secretary of the Maryland State Police, the Sheriff of Allegany County, the Chief of the 

Cumberland Police Department, the Chief of the Frostburg Police Department, the Chief of 

the Frostburg State University Police Department, and the  State’s Attorney for Allegany 

County for the further coordination and re-creation of the multi-agency Allegany County 

Combined Investigation Unit (C3I), for the purpose of conducting joint investigations into 

violations of Maryland’s criminal law and applicable Federal laws; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, THAT, the term of this Agreement shall be January 1, 

2020, through December 31, 2020, and shall become effective upon the date of its approval 

and execution, and each party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by providing 

thirty (30) days written notice. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,603 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 6 with Leonard S. Fiore, 

Inc.for Phase I CSO Storage Facility at JDD Water Reclamation Facility (01-10-WWTP) 

to add 192 calendar days to the project with no increase to the current contract price of 

$26,364,856.88 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,603                     DATE:    February 4, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute Change 

Order No. 6 to the existing contract with Leonard S. Fiore, Inc., 5506 Sixth Avenue Rear, 

Altoona, PA, 16602, for City Project “Phase 1 CSO Storage Facility at WWTP” (01-10-

WWTP) to increase calendar days by One Hundred Ninety-two (192) with no increase to 

the current contract price of Twenty-six Million, Three Hundred Sixty-four Thousand, 

Eight Hundred Fifty-six Dollars and Eighty-eight Cents ($26,364,856.88); and, 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that this Change Order is contingent upon 

approval from the Maryland Department of the Environment. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

Leonard S. Fiore, Inc.   01-10-WWTP Contract Price 

Original Contract Price $26,416,340.00 

Change Order No. 1 $0.00 

Change Order No. 2 $16,582.53 

Total Contract Price after CO 1 & 2 $26,432,922.53 

Change Order No. 3  “decrease” ($92,409.94) 

Change Order No. 4 $21,523.46 

Change Order No. 5  $2,820.83 

Change Order No. 6   “no increase” $0.00 

New Total Contract Price to-date $26,364,856.88 

 

Budget: 003.399CS.63000 



EJCDC
tNffiRS CVISI}ffi
DJCUtlgiiiS a0niMiTTE!

Change Order No. 6

Date of lssuance: December ll,2019
Owner: City of Cumberland, MD

Contractor: Leonard S. Fiore, lnc.

Engineer: Whitman, Requardt, and Associates, LLP

Project: Phase 1 CSO Storage Facility at the
Wastewater Treatment Plant

Effective Date: December It,20L9
Owner's Contract No.: 01-10-WWTP

Contractor's Project No.: CT-0365

Engineer's Project No.: 13993-003

Contract Name: Phase 1 CSO Storage Facility at the
Wastewater Treatment Plant

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

1) lncludes a non-compensable time extension of one hundred thirteen (1 13) calendar days.

Attochments: None.

[tne+ease] [Decrease] from previously approved Change

Orders No. 0 to No. 5 :

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES

[note changes in Milestones if opplicable]
Original Contract Times:
SubstantialCompl etion: 760
Ready for Final Paymen t: 820

[lncrease] [ae"'ease] from previously approved Change

Orders No. 0 to No. 5 :

Substantial Compl etion: 206
Ready for Final Payment: 2OG

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 948
Ready for Final Paym ent: 1,008

[lncrease] [oeeease] of this Change Order:
Substantial Comp letion: 113

Ready for Final Payment: l-l-3

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:

SubstantialComp letion: 1,061

Ready for Final Payment: 1,121

ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED

By:

owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Title

Date

Date

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE

Original Contract Price

26,416,340.00s

s

$

s

$

{51,483.12)

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

26,364,856.88

[me+eese] [o""*.*] of this Change Order:

nla

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

26.354.855.88

R

By

Title:
Date:

By:

Title

By

Engineer (if required)

/,crsr-ttAT€
ta ll\ I Zotq

Title

Date

Approved by Funding Agency (if
applicable)

EJcDc' c-941, Change order.
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee,

Page I of I

City Engineer
12/23/19



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: February 4, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: Order 26,603 

Key Staff Contact: Bobby Smith, Kim Root 

 

Item Title: 

Change Order No. 6 CSO Storage Construction   

 

Summary: 

Add 192 calendar days to the current project with Leonard S. Fiore, Inc.   

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget: 003.399CS.63000 

Value of award: 26,364,856.88 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X  No   

Match provisions:  

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    X  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,604  - accepting the bid of Dotson's Contracting for "Constitution Park Marble 

Courts- Phase II (33-18-M)" for ADA compliant renovations to the comfort station and 

pathway from the comfort station to the marble courts, in the estimated unit cost of 

$88,265.65 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,604                DATE:   February 4, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid from Dotson’s Contracting, 13102 Winchester Road, SW, 

Cresaptown, MD, 21502 for City Project “Constitution Park Marbles Courts-Phase II” 

(33-18-M) for ADA-compliant renovations of the comfort station and pathway from the 

comfort station to the marble courts is hereby accepted in the estimated unit cost of 

Eighty-eight Thousand, Two Hundred Sixty-five Dollars and Sixty-five Cents 

($88,265.65); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other bids be and are hereby rejected.  

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 
 

Order of Bids: 
Company Total Bid 

Dotson’s Contracting $88,265.65 

Harbel, Inc. $117,865.50 

Lashley Construction Co., Inc. $143,045.70 

Excavating Associates $146394.00 

First Fruits Excavating, Inc. $162,551.50 

Haris Design & Construction $248,344.30 

 
Budget: Community Parks and Playground/Bowers Trust Fund 

 

 







Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: February 4, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: Order 26,604 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith 

 

Item Title: 

Constitution Park Marble Courts- Phase II (City Project # 33-18-M) 
 

Summary: 

Recommendation is to award the contract to Dotson’s Contracting, 13102 Winchester 
RD SW, Cresaptown, MD 21502 in the estimated unit cost of $88,265.65.  5 other bids 
were received, with Dotson’s Contracting being considered the low responsive bidder.  
This project is for the renovations of the comfort station making it ADA Compliant, and 
providing an ADA Compliant pathway from Phase 1 Marble Courts to the comfort 
station.  
  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

This project is being funded with Community Parks and Playground Grant Funds and Bowers 
Trust Funds.   

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget: Community Parks and Playground/ Bowers Trust Funds 

Value of award: $88,265.65 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used? X   Yes    X  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    x  No   

Match provisions:  

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    x  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,605 - authorizing execution of a 2020 Census Grant Program Agreement with the 

MD Department of Planning for the receipt of $8,000 to be used to promote and 

encourage community participation in the 2020 Census 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,605                    DATE:      February 04, 2020_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a 2020 Census Grant 

Program Agreement by and between the Maryland Department of Planning (MDP) and 

the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland for the receipt of Eight Thousand Dollars 

($8,000) to be used to promote and encourage community participation in the 2020 

Census.   

 

 

       

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





































Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: February 4, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: Order 26,605 

Key Staff Contact: Morgan Alban  

 

Item Title: 

 

Order 26,605 - authorizing execution of a 2020 Census Grant Program Agreement with the MD 
Department of Planning for the receipt of $8,000 to be used to promote and encourage 
community participation in the 2020 Census 

Summary: 

Execute grant agreement for the FY2020 Maryland Census Grant in the amount of $8,000.00.  The grant 

will be used to promote and encourage participation in the 2020 Census.  Items for promotional use will 

be bought with the grant money as well as advertisements in the new paper.  Purchasing of flyers to hang 

in public locations.  The main use of the grant will be for community outreach.  The grant is based on 

reimbursement for funds. 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Grant Agreement & exhibit A  

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   X  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $8,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    X  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,606 - accepting the proposal from S&S Electrical, Inc., (procured through Gordian 

EZ IQC using NJPA pricing to solicit a competitive bid) for installation of a new traffic 

light pole and signal devices at the intersection of Mechanic and Harrison Streets (City 

Project 05-20-M) in the estimated unit cost of $56,148.90 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,606                DATE:   February 4, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the proposal from S&S Electrical, Inc., 2252 Frankfort Highway, Ridgely, 

WV, 26753, for installation of a new traffic light pole and signal devices at the  

intersection of Mechanic and Harrison Streets be and is hereby accepted in the estimated 

unit cost of Fifty-six Thousand, One Hundred Forty-eight Dollars and Ninety Cents 

($56,148.90); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this project was procured through Gordian 

EZ IQC using NJPA pricing to solicit a competitive bid.  

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 
 

 
Budget: 001.059.201000  

Funding – Insurance Claim 

 

 



Work Order Signature Document

 

NJPA EZIQC Contract No.:  MD-WMA-E02-042419-SSE

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

New Work Order

075061.00

Modify an Existing Work Order

Work Order Title: 

Work Order Number: Work Order Date:

X

01/16/2020

City of Cumberland S & S Electrical, Inc.Owner Name: Contractor Name:

Contact:

Phone:

Contact:

Phone:

Dan Strietbeck

No Data Input

Robert  Smith

301-759-6601

Work to be Performed

Work to be performed as per the Final Detailed Scope of Work Attached and as per the terms and conditions of 

NJPA EZIQC Contract No MD-WMA-E02-042419-SSE. 

Brief Work Order Description:

Install New Traffic Light and Pole

Time of Performance See Schedule Section of the Detailed Scope of Work

Will not apply:Will apply:Liquidated Damages X

Work Order Firm Fixed Price: $56,148.90

Owner Purchase Order Number:  

Approvals

Date DateContractorOwner

 2.00

Page 1 of 1

1/16/2020

Work Order Signature Document



 3.00

Detailed Scope of Work

 

To: From: Robert  Smith

City of Cumberland

Dan Strietbeck

S & S Electrical, Inc.

2252 Frankfort Hwy

Ridgely, WV 26753

No Data Input 301-759-6601

Work Order Number:

January 16, 2020Date Printed: 

075061.00

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.Work Order Title:

Brief Scope: Install New Traffic Light and Pole

Revised FinalPreliminary X

The following items detail the scope of work as discussed at the site. All requirements necessary to accomplish the 

items set forth below shall be considered part of this scope of work.

 

 

The City of Cumberland Maryland

Installation of Traffic Light Pole

Intersection of Mechanic Street and Harrison Street

The City of Cumberland Maryland

57 N. Liberty Street

Cumberland MD. 21502

 

The Contractor shall provide a cost proposal for the following Detailed Scope of 

Work.

The existing traffic light pole and signal devices was destroyed by a tractor trailer 

which broke the pole off at the concrete base.

The Contractor shall perform the work needed to install a new pole and signal 

devices in making sure that this work will meet all required Maryland State Highway 

specifications.

The work shall consist but not limited to the following:

Furnish and Install new Pole w/ Mast arms.

Furnish and Install (6) new traffic light signals.

Core old Pole base and pour new base approx.6 FT down.

Fix any issues in surrounding concrete.

Provide new power and control wiring that tie into existing circuits.

Work in existing electrical vault.

Page 1 of 2

1/16/2020

Scope of Work



Detailed Scope of Work Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 075061.00

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

Coordination with Power Company about existing pole next to Light.

Traffic Control for duration of project whereas there will be equipment and labor 

force in the work area..

All necessary wire, boxes, terminations, etc.…

During the time of the project any changes to the Detailed Scope of Work shall be 

done as per a Supplemental Job Order.

All work shall be done in an efficient and effective matter.

All safety requirements shall be followed.

Contractor Date

DateOwner

Page 2 of 2

1/16/2020

Scope of Work



 4.00

Contractor's Price Proposal - Summary

Owner PO #:

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

075061.00

MD-WMA-E02-042419-SSEIQC Master Contract #:

Work Order Number:

Work Order Title:

January 16, 2020Date:

S & S Electrical, Inc.Contractor: 

Proposal Name:

$56,148.90

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

Proposal Value:

$2,064.53Category - Concrete

$942.11Category - Concrete reinforcement

$8,652.02Category - Demo

$32,161.22Category - Pole

$12,329.02Category - Traffic Control

This total represents the correct total for the proposal.  Any discrepancy between line totals, 

sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding.

The Percentage of NPP on this Proposal: 24.89%

$56,148.90Proposal Total

Page 1 of 1

1/16/2020

Contractor's Price Proposal - Summary



 5.00

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

075061.00

MD-WMA-E02-042419-SSEIQC Master Contract #:

Work Order Number:

Owner PO #:

Work Order Title:

January 16, 2020Date:

Contractor: S & S Electrical, Inc.

Proposal Name:

$56,148.90

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

Proposal Value:

Labor

Sect. Item Modifer. UOM Description Line Total

MaterialEquip. (Excluded if marked with an X)

Concrete

01 22 20 00-0008 Cement MasonFor tasks not included in the Construction Task Catalog® and 

as directed by owner only.

1 $1,744.94HR

Installation =x x $1,744.94

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 50.95  1.4270 24.00

Handling of Concrete Mixing/Finishing

03 30 53 00-0007 Hand Mix And Place ConcreteFor use where conventional equipment access is 

limited or when directed by the owner.

2 $311.90CF

Installation =x x $311.90

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 19.87  1.4270 11.00

03 30 53 00-0007 0030 For 4,000 PSI Concrete, Add3 $7.69MOD

Installation =x x $7.69

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.49  1.4270 11.00

$2,064.53Subtotal for Concrete

Concrete reinforcement

01 22 20 00-0008 Cement MasonFor tasks not included in the Construction Task Catalog® and 

as directed by owner only.

4 $581.65HR

Installation =x x $581.65

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 50.95  1.4270 8.00

Tying Rebar Cages

03 11 13 00-0073 18" Diameter Round Fiber Tube Formwork5 $150.86LF

Installation =x x $150.86

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 17.62  1.4270 6.00

03 11 13 00-0073 0018 For Columns >12' In Length, Add6 $15.07MOD

Installation =x x $15.07

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.76  1.4270 6.00

03 21 13 00-0042 #7, Grade 60, Columns, Galvanized Steel Reinforcement Bar7 $194.53LF

Installation =x x $194.53

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 2.84  1.4270 48.00

$942.11Subtotal for Concrete reinforcement

Demo

01 22 20 00-0008 Cement MasonFor tasks not included in the Construction Task Catalog® and 

as directed by owner only.

8 $3,489.87HR

Installation =x x $3,489.87

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 50.95  1.4270 48.00

Page 1 of 3

1/16/2020

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 075061.00

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

Proposal Name:

$56,148.90

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

Proposal Value:

Labor

Sect. Item Modifer. UOM Description Line Total

MaterialEquip. (Excluded if marked with an X)

Demo

01 22 20 00-0015 LaborerFor tasks not included in the Construction Task Catalog® and as 

directed by owner only.

9 $1,252.11HR

Installation =x x $1,252.11

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 36.56  1.4270 24.00

Dispose of removed materials into dump truck

01 22 23 00-1355 1/2 To 3/4 Ton, 4 x 2 Light Duty Conventional Pickup Truck With Full-Time 

Truck Driver

10 $831.14DAY

Installation =x x $831.14

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 582.44  1.4270 1.00

Haul in/out Drill

01 22 23 00-1362 2.5 CY Rear Dump Truck With Full-Time Truck Driver11 $682.91DAY

Installation =x x $682.91

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 478.56  1.4270 1.00

Removal of Existing material

02 41 19 13-0148 Drill 12" Diameter Core In >12" Concrete12 $2,395.99IN

Installation =x x $2,395.99

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 23.32  1.4270 72.00

$8,652.02Subtotal for Demo

Pole

01 22 20 00-0010 ElectricianFor tasks not included in the Construction Task Catalog® and as 

directed by owner only.

13 $720.92HR

Installation =x x $720.92

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 63.15  1.4270 8.00

Pull Wire, Run Seal Tite, and Terminate

01 22 20 00-0010 ElectricianFor tasks not included in the Construction Task Catalog® and as 

directed by owner only.

14 $10,813.81HR

Installation =x x $10,813.81

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 63.15  1.4270 120.00

01 22 23 00-0112 48' Bucket Truck With Full-Time Operator15 $4,251.16DAY

Installation =x x $4,251.16

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 993.03  1.4270 3.00

01 22 23 00-0112 0039 For Equipment Without Operator, Deduct16 -$346.75MOD

Installation =x x -$346.75

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

-323.99  1.4270 0.75

26 00 00 00-0001 Traffic Light Pole w/ Mast Arms and Traffic Lights Package17 $13,975.74EA

Installation =x x $13,975.74

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total
NPP 

 11,752.22  1.1892 1.00

(2) 30' arms & (6) Light Assemblies

26 05 19 16-0626 6/c #14, 600 Volt, 90 Degree Celsius, Multi-Conductor Type SOOW Cord 

(Carol Super Vu-Tron)

18 $2,661.36LF

Installation =x x $2,661.36

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.73  1.4270 500.00

Page 2 of 3

1/16/2020

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 075061.00

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

Proposal Name:

$56,148.90

CTYCUMBRLND- Install New Traffic Light Mechanic & Harrison St.

Proposal Value:

Labor

Sect. Item Modifer. UOM Description Line Total

MaterialEquip. (Excluded if marked with an X)

Pole

26 05 33 13-2284 3/4" Flexible Liquid Tight Metallic Conduit19 $84.98LF

Installation =x x $84.98

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.97  1.4270 15.00

$32,161.22Subtotal for Pole

Traffic Control

01 22 20 00-0059 Flagperson For Traffic Control20 $8,347.38HR

Installation =x x $8,347.38

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 36.56  1.4270 160.00

01 22 23 00-1355 1/2 To 3/4 Ton, 4 x 2 Light Duty Conventional Pickup Truck With Full-Time 

Truck Driver

21 $4,155.71DAY

Installation =x x $4,155.71

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 582.44  1.4270 5.00

Moving Flaggers on site

01 22 23 00-1355 0039 For Equipment Without Operator, Deduct22 -$462.33MOD

Installation =x x -$462.33

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

-323.99  1.4270 1.00

01 55 26 00-0028 28" Cone With Reflective Collar23 $26.83DAY

Installation =x x $26.83

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.47  1.4270 40.00

01 55 26 00-0085 Mesh Or Vinyl Roll-up Sign With Stand24 $261.43DAY

Installation =x x $261.43

FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.58  1.4270 40.00

Flag Sign and Construction Sign

$12,329.02Subtotal for Traffic Control

The Percentage of NPP on this Proposal: 24.89%

$56,148.90

This total represents the correct total for the proposal.  Any discrepancy between line totals, 

sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding.

Proposal Total

Page 3 of 3

1/16/2020

Subcontractor Listing



QUOTATION

 Project Information: Quoted To:

Project Location:

Project ID No.:

Contract ID No.:

City / Locale:

Quote  No.

Harrison St @  Mechanic St

MDCumberland

14721 37495

Copy of a valid job Bond is required.

Estimated Lead time at time of quote: 18-20 weeks * unless noted.  Poles may ship earlier or later due to load consolidation.

Freight Included - unless noted.

Anchor Bolts Included (typical lead time 4-6 weeks)

If submittals are required, please send Hold for Release (HFR) PO with correct item number and quantities.

At time of release, TS&T will need all material quantities confirmed by contractor on their PO.

NO blank Purchase orders will be processed.

If job requires Inspection TS&T must have a valid contract number to submit.

Approved copies of submittals are required prior to release.

All material subject to approval prior to release

Per each line item, all materials listed are included with price, if not listed not quoted.

If different size pole caps or arm caps are required, contractor must notify TS&T at time of release or additional charges will be

applied.

Notes:

Page 1 of 1

FOBQuote Date TermsBid Date

Description UNITSQTY UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1/8/2020

BID#

Created By

1/8/2020 See Notes

EA127' Steel Pole w/Twin 30'/30' Mast Arms, w/AB & Bottom Plate

Notes: Contractor to cut if required.

EA612", 3-sec Signal Head LED (R,Y,G) w/ Visors & Hdw

Notes:

Terms & Conditions of this Quote:

1. Quoted prices will be held firm for 30 days. Prices subject to change if the order is not release within 60 days from the date of PO.

2. Quotation based on quantities and design information provided at time of quotation. The customer is solely responsible for

determining final acceptability of materials and quantities for the intended use. If quantities or design changes occur, TS&T reserves the right to

adjust prices accordingly.

3. The estimated lead time listed above is based on current factory schedule at the time of the quote. The estimated lead time from the date of

releasewill be dependent on the factory's schedule at that time.

4. Payment terms are net 30 days from date of invoice.  Payments not received within 45 days shall be charged 1.5% (18% APR)

per month until paid in full.  Any material not paid within 75 days will be cause to notify the general contractor, bonding company,

and state of non-payment.

5. Statements, terms, or agreements not contained herein shall have NO affect unless signed by an officer of TS&T.

6. It is the customer's responsibility to notify TS&T of any completion dates at time of order. TS&T will not be held accountable for any “liquidated

damages” or “penalties” for late shipments, unless agreed to by both parties in writing prior to order entry.

7. All NEW customers will be required to pay 50% at time of order and balance will paid prior to material being shipped.

Authorized Signature:_________________________ Date:_____________

***Please fax a copy of signed quote with your PO#, this will assure no delays to your order.

Merchandise Total

Total Misc. Charges

Sales Tax      Not Included

0.00

11,087.00

11,087.00TOTAL

S&S ELECTRIC
ATTN:  DAN

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL.
NON-RETURNABLE.

Thanks, 
Susan
301-777-0060

Susan Emerick



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: February 4, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: Order 26,606 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, Kim Root 

 

Item Title: 

New Traffic Light Pole @ Mechanic & Harrison Sts. 

 

Summary: 

Accepting the proposal from S&S Electric for City Project 5-20-M for the estimated unit cost of 

$56,148.90.  This project was procured through Gordian EZ IQC using NJPA pricing to solicit a 

competitive bid.  The contractor will perform the work needed to install a new pole and signal devices 

meeting the requirements of MD SHA Spec.  This project is a result of a tractor trailer hitting the pole and 

destroying the pole and concrete base.   

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

The cost of this work will be funded through an Insurance Claim.  

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   X  No 

Budget: 001.059.201000 

Value of award: $56,148.90 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   X  Yes      No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    X  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions:  

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    X  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  


	Top
	1. Presentation - 2020 Census
	. Report - Engineering Division Monthly Report - January 2020
	2020-1 Eng Div Monthly Report

	1. Minutes - Regular Session Minutes of November 19, 2019
	Summary Sheet 11-19-19
	Regular Meeting Minutes Document 11-19-19

	1. Public Hearing - CDBG
	. Ordinance - Parks and Rec
	Parks & Rec Board Composition - 15-26 & 27.v3 (2)

	. Order 26,600 - Housing Auth Appointment
	2020-02-04 Order 26600 Appointment Housing Auth
	Rhonda Roy Appointment Request (1)

	. Order 26,601 - Appointment BOZA
	2020-02-04 Order 26601 Appointment BOZA

	. Order 26602 - C3I Update
	C3I Agreement 2020 Rewrite
	2020-02-04 Order 26602 MOA-Re-creation of multi-agency C3I

	. Order 26,603-C.O. No. 6 Ph.1-CSO Storage 01-10-WWTP - Fiore
	2020-02-04 Order 26603 CO No. 6 -Fiore 1-10-WWTP CSOStorFacil
	Change Order 6
	Agenda Work Sheet-Rev1-CSO

	. Order 26,604 - Const.Park Marble Cts 33-18-M
	2020-02-04 Order 26604 Marble Cts. Phase II  33-18-M - Dotson's Contr
	33-18-RE - Certified Bid Tabulation
	Agenda Worksheet-MarblesCts Rev1

	. Order 26,605 - FY2020 Maryland Census Grant
	2020-02-04 Order 26605 Census Grant
	Exhibit A
	Grant Agreement
	Agenda Sheet Census Grant

	. Order 26,606 New Traffic Light Pole @ Mechanic & Harrison Sts. 05-20-M
	2020-02-04 Order 26606 Traffic Light & Pole-Mechanic & Harrison-S&S Electrical
	CTYCUMBRLND-InstallTrafficLightPoleSignals-MechanicStreet-Work Order Package
	Agenda Sheet TrafficLight Rev1

	Bottom

